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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8681
FROM: Dawn L. Jacoby, Project Manager
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF THE ANNUAL TAILINGS DAM INSPECTION REPORTS ON

THE UMETCO WHITE MESA MILL FOR THE PERIOD FROM OCTOBER 1987
THROUGH NOVEMBER 1989

Background

By letters dated June 25, 1989, and October 2, 1990, Umetco Minerals
Corporation (Umetco) submitted the annual technical evaluations of the tailings
management program for their White Mesa Mill in Blanding, Utah. The annual
technical evaluations were conducted and a report submitted in accordance with
License Condition No. 26 of Source Material License SUA-1358. The technical
evaluation reports cover the p.i iods of October 1987 through November 1988 and
December 1988 through November 1989. The formal technical inspections were
performed by a licensee representative who is a registered professional
engineer (no State given) on November 30, 1988, and November 14, 1989, The
previous annual report was submitted on December 2, 1987; the forma) technical
inspection was conducted on October 18, 1987.

Discussion

The report covering the period from October 1987 through November (988 was held
open due to the numerous problems with the elevation datums used at the site as
identified during the review of Cell 4A and the August 1989 inspection. A
cursory review of the annua  aport indicated that Umetco had concluded that
the tailings containment facility was structurally stable and that it was
performing as des'gned. It was assumed that the report for the fo lowing
period would clar fy the confusion over the u:e of various elevaticn datums.
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for annual reviews and defines the informatfon that will be included in the

annual reports.
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